
March 7, 2003

Financial Assistance Solicitation Number DE-PS07-03ID14442, “Sensors, Controls, and Automation Crosscutting Technologies”

Answers to Questions:

1.  I understand that I can list my qualifications and indicate what type of partners I need to respond to the Sensors & Automation proposal.  Where can I do this?

The web address is :   http://www.ornl.gov/sens_auto
2.    I would like to pose the following question re: Page 4, COST SHARE, for a three-year, three-task proposal (each task lasting one year sequentially) that has the following characteristics:

Task 1 -- Advanced Research (30% cost share minimum)

Task 2 -- Validation (50% cost share minimum)

Task 3 -- Demonstration (50% cost share minimum)

Are the minimum cost shares noted above correct?  Is such a proposal outline responsive to the solicitation requirements?  If the answer is yes to both questions, then the sentence reading "Cost share will not be split between tasks within the project" appears to be inconsistent.  Please clarify.

It is understood that the language was confusing.  The cost share language outlining the difference between advanced research and validation & demonstration was been deleted in Amendment No. 1 to the solicitation. The solicitation requires at least a 50% cost share regardless of the project phase. 

3.  A question was received asking for further clarification of Oak Ridge National Lab’s (ORNL) role in the wireless portion of the projects.  Specifically, is there any way to get around the ban on their participation in any wireless projects?

After discussions between DOE headquarters and ORNL both parties agreed that ORNL will not be able to participate in any wireless projects (which is consistent with current solicitation requirements). 

4.  Could you please further explain the role and implications of industrial partner under each of the 3 roles: 1. Primary Applicant,  2. Lower Tier subcontractor, and 3. Cost share participant?

Refer to 10 CFR 600.101 (http://www1.pr.doe.gov/f600toc.html) for definitions of terms:


Recipient


Sub-award


Sub-recipient


Cost sharing or matching


Project costs  

1.  Primary Applicant - Is the entity whose name will appear on the Standard Form 424 "Application for Federal Assistance" and the entity to whom the award will be made.  If the primary applicant is selected for an award, it will become the "Recipient" -  the team lead and will be responsible for adherence to the terms and conditions of the agreement by all subcontractors.

2.  Lower tier subcontractor - also termed a sub-award or sub-recipient

3.  Cost Share participant -  refer definitions for "Cost sharing or matching",  "project costs" and read 10 CFR 600.123  "Cost Sharing or Matching".

REFER ALSO TO QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS POSTED IN THE IIPS SYSTEM. 
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